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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2009 10:13 AM

To: ‘Melissa Belz'

Subject: RE: Physical Change of Address - Prestige Properties - Doc # P02000120838

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.
Thank You

Cathy
Internet Access

From: Melissa Belz [mailto:melissa@livenaples.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2009 10:07 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Physical Change of Address - Prestige Properties - Doc # P02000120838

Thank You Rob!
I would like to request a change of physical address.
Our Document number is P02000120838.

Our new address is:

Prestige Properties of South Florida Inc.
1400 Gulf Shore Blvd N, Suite 106
Naples, FL 34102

Thank you,

Melissa

Melissa Belz

Owner/Office Manager

Prestige Properties of South Florida Inc
1400 Gulf Shore Bivd N, Suite 106
Naples, FL. 34102

239-261-4000 or 888-678-2500
www.LiveNaples.com

On Wed, Dec 23, 2009 at 9:19 AM, corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:
The Corporation address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned
document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Melissa Belz [mailto:melissa@livenaptes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2009 9:10 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Physical Change of Address - Prestige Properties - Doc # P02000120838
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